There are a number of old Minutes books in the Archive, written and recorded in fountain pen.

The President the proboted a one A Num Ro Thingetes of the lecture meetings. De is the The Ansica for Their Kosbuately as Joka I hi Colman Kindly Said he New sectings & said how sorry they was id be well, my to make tim self tai This was likely to be the Tast of Nex housetle for there " so keep to lagling - 1 thes aufficulty - It was finally tanged the Ri Colman should be meetings at Their Loure -Doreho Shurel 8/2/50 8 Jebruary 1950 pointed. Librarian & minuting Secretary a Committee Meeting was held at the ashwell's In Eagling Secretary. Rouse on Wed with Jeb. al 7-30 RM. There In Tailead said he would be writing atwas a full attendance of members with the Times 10 Lelp & advise hi lagling & Le exception of M+ Bolmien, and Miss a. Hodgekinso i Jun he would file the post quite The President was in the chair and Lequally. the miniales of the hast meeting were read - These arrangements left Two confirmed + bigned. ancies on the Commetter, as my Redy was avising from the Minicelis Mr anstead ving he destind. It was agreed a file who had fromies at to advise the new wenth anstead Thiss a Hoagkin Sen. Secretery in his derties oreminded him that . Thes was Yell to be very much yusthe must write early to the next two Lectures to carrange for kentern if required ing the changes in Tais years officers it to Thing the could be dine . and to make arrangements to meet them Un agenda for the annual meeting al the Station) ITen attated : wet some reneature The following new Hender was ggestions fas 15 h. Sposers Juanous etems Cormally elected to the Society was left to the President to make Rev. A.B. Herbert M.A Tinal jadjusiments. It was decided to prevchase the following

onew books.

The "Hand books for the Identification of Ponitish Susects" and Mr aleans "Larval Food Plants"

The Secretary was instructed lit admise

Mr Colman a coordingly. The guestion was then raised as to whither the Secretary should continue to send motices to the "Stortford Herald" but after some discussion it transpired that this Haper hud probably ccased to publication

after a brief discussion it was decided to continue the I lower Table at the Public Library again this year, it had been a great secters during 1949 under the sector vision of Hiss Beliot. Hiss Beliot agreed to do this work again this year and it was suggested that a suitable dale to commence this, would be the end of Mavel.

The Committee then turned to the summer oncetings, and at once a lively diss cuss ion started. It was remarked by M+ anstead that our field meetings even getting merel to stereotype, and that merel of our circuit had hardly been touched b our field meetings, and that even the me at Hostfield Bhare had always covered same ground. area of car by year. It wa therefore decided that with the exception of th meeting at Banfield Hast wood in early string and the Frenzes Foray at Blood lovends Wood the autumn, all out ather field meetings she cover fresh ground. The following field meetings were decided upon. april 22 Canfield Hart wood. May 6 Baileys Hill + Barod Downds We Mary 80 Also eved Stansted June Hay & Battleswood , Halls wood, Stoching Patmen Heath + Patmene Hall advord. June 17 Hatfield Chase. Hangmans Begganshall Bapice. July 1 Bury green Rane " 15 A Tour to cover High wyel. Widford etc. ang 12 Berden + the Bed Boach Road " 26 Hatfield Blase Via Woodside 9 Scht 9 The Warren " 23 (Sloodhounds Wood.

Times for starting + means of transport were provide imally arranged, it being lift-to the secretary to make the final adjustments and Mr. Brauford to arrange transport. The President with the Treasurer and At Hick alkeled to make a preliminary exploration of the ground to be covered and decide the route we should take.

It was agreed to hold monthly meetings at members Houses as resual, and

the following dates were provisionally fixed. May 19ch Mrs Fengusons June 10th Mr ansteads July 14th Miss Barnetts.

ang 11 Mr as Quells Sept. 8th Mr Graufords

The Secretary said 'he would while to Miss Barnett to see if she would have us this year, and to see that the date would sint her.

This concluded the business of the meeting. The President said he felt that the Bommittee had got through a great deal of work, and that a very satesfactory seemment programe had

been arranged. yrs Jenger a then thanked He as Reveal for the use of his room, and as bed him to convey to Mr + Mrs ashevel the thanks of the Committee for their has ful Berensthuch 13/7/50.

18 July 1950 a committee Meeting was held at it ash house at 8 PM. on 13 July. The Presiden was in the chair. apologies were nec from Miss a. Hadgbinson, the rest of th members were forent. The minicips of the last meet were read confirmed and signed. The following new members u formally eldeted. Dr Muniel Morris O. B.K. M.D. Miss V. M. Brunt. o Miss Me chand. St was proposed by Mr Hick & the new Polican Book, "Uncommon Wild Slower This was agreed to. The Committee then turned I